From:  Gonzalez, Nuria

Sent: 10/15/2012 11:37:02 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cec:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E Corporation’s 2011 Corporate Responsibility and Sustainability Report
Thanks a lot!

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com|
Sent: Monday, October 15,2012 10:14 AM
To: Brown, Carol A.; Gonzalez, Nuria

Cc:[Redacted
Subject: PG&E Corporation’s 2011 Corporate Responsibility and Sustainability Report

Carol, Nuria,

PG&E’s 2011 Corporate Responsibility and Sustainability Report is available at the link below. This link should
work. Please let me know if it doesn't work.

We will also deliver a hard copy of the report this afternoon. Please let me know if you would like additional
information.

Thanks!

Meredith

www.pgecorp.com/sustainability

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0323582


mailto:MEAe@pge.com1
http://www.pgecorp.com/sustainability
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

